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lan Robertson
City of Tybee Island
P.O. Box 2749
Tybee Island, GA 31328

Re: Letter of Permission (LOP), Temporary Activities within the State’s Shore Protection
Act Jurisdiction, Anchor Park, Tybee Island, Chatham County, Georgia

Dear Mr. Robertson:

This letter is in response to your request to maintain the pervious walking paths associated with
the public seating area and beach access at Anchor Park on Butler Avenue. The temporary
project will begin no sooner than 15 days after the date of this letter and be completed no later
than six months from the date of this letter.

As proposed, the temporary project includes the operation of equipment in the State’s SPA
Jurisdiction. The City plans to maintain the pervious walking paths associated with public beach
access from Anchor Park. The existing sidewalk that parallels Butler Avenue affords the general
public with an opportunity to access the beach at this location. The City will also maintain the
existing seating areas within Anchor Park.

The Department authorizes the temporary activities associated with the events as depicted in the
attached project description and location map. Best Management Practices (BMPs) should be
used to prevent any additional impacts at the site and to protect the shore jurisdictional areas.

This LOP is not meant to exempt the above referenced activities from future environmental laws.
No unauthorized equipment, materials or debris may be placed, disposed of, or stored in
jurisdictional areas. Any incidental impacts associated with this project must be rectified by
fully restoring areas to their pre-construction topographic and vegetative states. This LOP is
valid for the above referenced projects.

If you have any further questions or concerns in regard to this or any other projects, please feel
free to contact Deb Barreiro at (912) 266.3695.

Sincerely,

Q/@&\,&Q

Jill Andrews
Chief, Coastal Management Section



Enclosures: Location Map

cc: Pete Gulbronson
City of Tybee Island
P.O. Box 2749

Tybee Island, GA 31328

File: LOP20190166



Anchor Park

East of Butler Avenue

Tybee Island, Chatham County, Georgia
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